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Florida Public Service Commission xz - w
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard = O
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
Re: Docket No. 080065-TX

In re: Investigation of Vilaire Communications, Inc.’s (VCI) eligible
telecommunications carrier status and competitive local

exchange company certificate status in the State of Florida
Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed is BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida’s
Response to ltem Nos. 1, 2 and 3 to Staff's Subpoena Duces Tecum, dated May 14,

2008 in the captioned matter. Pursuant to Section 364.183(3), Florida Statutes, and
Rule 25-22.0086, Florida Administrative Code, AT&T Florida hereby makes a claim of
confidentiality for the responses. The responses contain proprietary confidential
customer specific business information.
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONLERS: 7

MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN ST OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
LISA POLAK EDGAR ANN COLE

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN CoMMISSION CLERK
NANCY ARGENZIANO (850)413-6770
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

DATE: May 16, 2008

TO: Manuel A. Gurdian, At&T

FROM: Ruth Nettles, Office of Commission Clerk

RE: Acknowledgement of Receipt of Confidential Filing

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket Number

080065 or, if filed in an undocketed matter, concerning response to Iltem Nos. 1, 2, and 3 to staff's

subpoena duces tecum, dated 5/14/08, and filed on behalf of At&T. The document will be

maintained in locked storage.

If you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Marguerite Lockard,

Deputy Clerk, at (850) 413-6770.
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